
D

F. 30022-1

EXD.

Ottawa, Oot.27th.1938.

8ir:-

In reference to your letter

of Oot.25th. reporting that Adam White,an

Indian of the Gibson Band desires to be given

a new permit to out 2500 f.b.m of tinder from

lot 14 Con.6,the Department has no record of

having authorized the issue of a permit to this

Indian last year.

It will therefore be necessary

to assure the consent of the Council of the band

before further authorisatien can be given.

Yours very truly,

Daccas

D.J.Allan

Superintendent

Reservea & Truste

Mr.G.M.Taylor

Actg. Indian Agent

Parryentl. OiT.

vers. (R.G. 10, volume 7818, Bile 30022-1F)
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